

GSA DA Meeting Minutes
December 7, 2022
5:30 – 6:30 PM
Zoom

This meeting was moderated by GSA Internal Vice President, Lorenzo Booth. Minutes of the meeting have been prepared by GSA Internal Vice President, Lorenzo Booth and reviewed by Edgar Perez-Lopez.

Members of Delegate Assembly in attendance:

Lorenzo Booth (IVP)
Jordan Collignon (MATH)
Jordan Jensen (PH)
Kenneth Prewitt (MCS)

General attendance:

I. **Introductory remarks**

- A. Updates from EC, review minutes
- B. Updates from union representatives during public comment period

II. **Updates from representatives**

- A. Math (Jordan C.) – None really
- B. MCS (Ken) – None really
- C. PH (Jordan J.) – None really

III. **Discussions**

- A. *Vote:* Proposal add stipend for EC
 - **NOT PASSED**
- B. Strike concerns
 - How will it affect graduate student progress?
 - Clarification for strike pay
 - Union is looking for representatives from each group to relay any ethical issues / retaliation / coercion to union
- C. Change in DA meetings to give everyone more time to review EC minutes
 - Instead of having DA meetings the day after, they should be at least a week after EC meetings, to give everyone time to review EC minutes and prepare questions (Math rep)

IV. **Meeting adjourned**